

Nimesh Sangani

From: Alicia Irene Johnstone <aijohnst@calpoly.edu>
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 4:26 PM
To: Nimesh Sangani
Subject: Re: Additional Information Request

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Nimesh,

I just submitted a response via the OET system for this notice, but I was thinking it's ExoCube-2. 0048-EX-CM-2019 is MakerSat-1, which has a very similar situation. They also have an orbit change, but the change is the apogee/perigee and not the inclination. The MakerSat-1 existing license is for 400km, but the orbit has changed to 500km x 500km. It is the same as RFTSat.

MakerSat-1 will also need a license extension. I think we talked about this one a while back and you instructed me to file the mod, and then the extension after the mod had gone through.

Should I submit another response in the OET system to correct the message?

Thanks

--

Alicia Johnstone
CubeSat Program
Cal Poly, San Luis Obispo, CA
office: (805) 756-5165

From: "oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov" <oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov>
Date: Thursday, April 25, 2019 at 8:00 AM
To: Alicia Irene Johnstone <aijohnst@calpoly.edu>
Subject: Additional Information Request



[FCC Home](#) | [Search](#) | [RSS](#) | [Updates](#) | [E-Filing](#) | [Initiatives](#) | [Consumers](#) | [Find People](#)



Office of Engineering and Technology

□

To: Alicia Johnstone, Northwest Nazarene University
aijohnst@calpoly.edu
From: Nimesh Sangani
Nimesh.Sangani@fcc.gov

Applicant: Northwest Nazarene University
File Number: 0048-EX-CM-2019
Correspondence Reference Number: 47632
Date of Original Email: 04/25/2019

Hi Alicia,

You filed 0048-EX-CM-2019 Callsign: WJ2XGW.
Could you please inform me as to what exactly you're modifying? Conventional Mod doesn't change the expiration date.
We ask the applicants to file renewal if the expiration date is approaching.

V/r,

Nimesh

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.

Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 04/25/2019 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet by visiting [The OET Experimental Licensing System](#), followed by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.